









MAXIMILIANO LEONEL CRUZ

I have been working as a Full Stack Developer for more than 10 years. I always remain curious about new technologies and details that each project I work with deserves.

I developed many projects at different scales.

I like doing sports, playing football, trekking/cycling, kitesurfing, traveling and flying.

PERSONAL DETAILS

-  **Name**
Maximiliano Leonel Cruz
-  **Address**
Buenos Aires, Argentina
-  **Phone number**
(+54) 9 11 6883 0895
-  **Email**
maximiliano.l.cruz@gmail.com
-  **Driving licence**
B
-  **Nationality**
Argentina
-  **LinkedIn**
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/maximiliano-cruz-11391747/>
-  **Website**
<https://mcruz.com.ar>

LANGUAGES





- Spanish
- English ★★★★

INTERESTS

- Hiking/Mountaineering
- Photography
- Cycling
- Running



WORK EXPERIENCE

-  Jun 2022 - Present **Web Developer**
Freelancer
API Restful developer with API Platform Framework.
-  May 2021 - May 2022 **Sylius Developer**
Odiseo, Avellaneda
E-commerce development with Sylius and Vue Storefront.
-  Sep 2012 - May 2021 **Web Developer**
Varcelona, Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires
System development, web, apps, e-commerce.
-  Aug 2016 - Dec 2018 **Developer & Project Manager**
Umení, Avellaneda
Lead Developer of a team of 5 people.



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

-  Mar 2010 - Aug 2014 **Multimedial Designer**
Primera escuela de Diseño Multimedial Da Vinci, Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires



SKILLS

- Agile Methodologies (SCRUM, Kanban) ★★★★★
- PHP ★★★★★
- Symfony Framework ★★★★★
- Sylius (E-Commerce Platform) ★★★★★
- SQL (MySQL) ★★★★★
- JavaScript ★★★★★
- Vue.JS / Nuxt ★★★★★
- Docker ★★★★★
- CSS ★★★★★
- Drupal ★★★★★
- WordPress ★★★★★

NoSQL (MongoDB)	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Node.JS	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Python	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
IONIC / Angular	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Next / React.JS	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
API Platform	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
HTML	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
GIT	★ ★ ★ ★ ★



CERTIFICATES

- 2012 **Higher Technician in Audiovisual Communication**



COURSES

- Mar 2020 - Jun 2020 **React.JS Developer**
[EducaciónIT](#)
- Feb 2020 - Mar 2020 **Python Programming**
[EducaciónIT](#)
- Mar 2013 - Sep 2013 **Master Course in Expert PHP Programmer**
[IT Master](#)



REFERENCES

- Varcelona **Rodrigo**
(+54) 9 11 6269 0880
rodrigo@varcelona.com
- Odiseo **Pablo D'amico**
(+54) 9 11 6612 1289
pablo@odiseo.com.ar